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Question Set One


1. Will NASA provide trajectory information including heat flux/pressure curves and vehicle location of max heating rate, heat load, etc.?
Yes, NASA will provide this information in a bidder’s library that will be available by request, when the RFP is posted.

2. Would NASA be interested in a mid density ablator response?
Responses should be consistent with the scope and intent of the RFP.
3. Will awardees be permitted to view Government testing associated with the contract?
Awardees will not be permitted to view testing due to logistic and proprietary concerns; however, as explained in the response to question 4 below, NASA will provide raw data and written observations of test results throughout the period of performance of the contract.

4. Will NASA provide verbal feedback on test results as a part of this contract?
NASA will provide raw data and written observations of test results throughout the period of performance of the contract.

5. How will NASA control awardees’ material data during the contract?
NASA will handle and protect proprietary and other sensitive material and data according to the terms of the RFP/contract.
6. Will NASA consider a response time greater than 30 days for this RFP?
A Draft RFP will be posted two weeks prior to release of the final RFP.  Due to schedule pressures, NASA will maintain the final RFP response time at 30 days.
7. How will NASA distribute the FIAT software tool to awardees of this RFP?
NASA will provide a FIAT executable to awardees for use at awardees’ own facilities.
8. Will NASA make the Phase I results and Phase II data developed to date available to the Bidders as part of the draft RFP release?
In order to protect competition sensitivity, NASA will not release Block 2 Phase I test results or Block 2 Phase II data as part of the RFP release.
9. Does NASA have a current Orion/Heat Shield ADP identified risk list and is it available to Bidders who did not participate in the original Block 2 Phase I or II activity?
NASA will provide this information in a bidder’s library that will be available by request, when the RFP is posted.  
10. For long lead items, does NASA plan to authorize early procurement of said items prior to exercise of SOW option(s) wherein item(s) may be used?
Precontract costs are not allowed except under the conditions in NFS 1831.205-32, which is not applicable to this procurement.  Our interpretation is that such costs would also not be allowable prior to the exercise of an option.   
11. In the case of contracts that require Initial Coupon Testing, will NASA manage and conduct all testing or will the Bidder be responsible for planning, scheduling and providing cost estimates for testing conducted in NASA’s national facilities?
NASA will plan, schedule and conduct all Initial Coupon Testing using NASA facilities and resources.  Offerors will only be responsible for providing the coupons.
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